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RAN KAGAN 

TO: 

Division Memorandum 
No. S4-, s.2023 

FROM: 

DATE: 

NG EO,, 

SUBJECT: 

Republic of the Philippines 
Department of Education 

Region X- Northern Mindanao 
DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTE 
Gov. A. Quibranza Prov'l. Gov't. Compourd 

Pigcarangan, Tubod Lanao del Norte 
(063)227 - 6633, (063)341 -5109 

lanao.norte(@deped.gov.ph 

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent 
Chief Education Supervisor, SGOD and CID 
Education Program Supervisors 
Public Schools District Supervisors 

#GO100 

All Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel 
All Division Office Personnel 

All concerned 
This Divi_ion 

EDILBERTO L. OPLENARIA, CESO V 
Schools Divsion Superintendent 
March 27, 2023 

DEPED ANAO DEL NH 
RECORDS SECTION CONTRDL NU. 

3. For guidance and information. 

RELEASED 
31 MARMAA 
DATEti 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION-DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTE DATA 
PRIVACY MANUAL 

1. In compliance with RA 10173 (Data Privacy Act of 2012) and issuances of the National 
Privacy Commission, this Division released "DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION-DIVISION 
OF LANAO DEL NORTE DATA PRIVACY MANUAL". See Annex A. 

2. Division Memoranda and other related issuances which are inconsistent with this Data 

Privacy Manual are hereby repealed, rescinded, or modified accordingly. 

TêYAnand 
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